

Louisville-Jefferson County Metro Government

## Summary Minutes of the Code Enforcement

Board Members Present: G. David Pearl

**Full Board Actions** 

## **Case Hearings**

Case #: 14PM18771-PM-23   Location: 125 N 43RD ST	Case Type: Property Maintenance		
SLEMMONS BRENDA 5017 MILE OF SUNSHINE DR LOUISVILLE, KY 40219-2110	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT	
Hearing Date:	Hearing Officer:	Hearing Result:	
04/30/2021	G. David Pearl	Dismissed	
	Result Details		
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for Case 14PM18771-PM-23 at 125 43RD ST issued by Louisville Metro for violation(s) as described in the citation/violation notice, and upon a hearing the supporting documentation, the Code Enforcement Board has made the following order, as set out below. Notice having been made, the Code Enforcement Board has issued the following order: #23/ DISMISSED			
Case #: <u>16PM18396-PM-25</u> Location: 2517 BOLLING AVE	Case Type: Property I	Maintenance	
WILSON GEORGE E 2517 BOLLING AVE LOUISVILLE, KY 40210-1915	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT	
Hearing Date:	Hearing Officer:	Hearing Result:	
04/30/2021	G. David Pearl	Affirmed	
	<b>Result Details</b>		
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for Cas for violation(s) as described in the citation/viola Code Enforcement Board has made the follow Notice having been made, the Code Enfor	ation notice, and upon a hearing the ring order, as set out below.	supporting documentation, the	

IMPOSE THE \$400 PENALTY

Case #: <u>17PM2456-PM-8</u> Location: 217 ST JOSEPH ST	Case Type: Prop	erty Maintenance
GRIDER GINA D 217 SAINT JOSEPH ST LOUISVILLE, KY 40203-2743	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date: 04/30/2021	Hearing Officer: G. David Pearl	Hearing Result: Affirmed No Show
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for for violation(s) as described in the citation/v Code Enforcement Board has made the fol Notice having been made, the Code E FROM MARCH 5, 2021 PER PETITIONER UPHELD IS IMPOSED	violation notice, and upon a hearing llowing order, as set out below. nforcement Board has issued the fo	the supporting documentation, the ollowing order: #8/ RESCHEDULED
Case #: <u>17PM28063-PM-7</u> Location: 2906 S 5TH ST	Case Type: Prop	erty Maintenance
ERVIN WILLIAM HENRY & PAULA 2906 S 5TH ST LOUISVILLE, KY 40208-1310	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date: 04/30/2021	Hearing Officer: G. David Pearl	Hearing Result: Conditionally Discharged
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for violation(s) as described in the citation/viola Enforcement Board has made the following Notice having been made, the Code E MARCH 5, 2021 FOR STATUS & APPEAR DISCHARGE ON CONDITION OF NO FUR	ation notice, and upon a hearing the g order, as set out below. nforcement Board has issued the fo RANCE REQUIRED/ UPHELD AND	e supporting documentation, the Code
Case #: <u>17PM6522-PM-11</u> Location: 7605 BURRICE CT	Case Type: Prop	erty Maintenance
HILLERICH NICOLE LEE 7608 TOMMIE CT LOUISVILLE, KY 40258-1956	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date: 04/30/2021	Hearing Officer: G. David Pearl	Hearing Result: Affirmed
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for for violation(s) as described in the citation/ Code Enforcement Board has made the fol Notice having been made, the Code El	violation notice, and upon a hearing llowing order, as set out below.	the supporting documentation, the

Case #: <u>18PM10613-PM-7</u> Location: 3017 VIRGINIA AVE	Case Type: Prop	perty Maintenance
HAWKINS PRENTICE Jr 13300 RIVER BLUFF CT PROSPECT, KY 40059-9002	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date: 04/30/2021	Hearing Officer: G. David Pearl	Hearing Result: Re-docket
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for for violation(s) as described in the citation. Code Enforcement Board has made the for Notice having been made, the Code E JANUARY 29, 2021 FOR STATUS & APP APPEARANCE REQUIRED	/violation notice, and upon a hearing ollowing order, as set out below. Enforcement Board has issued the fo	g the supporting documentation, the ollowing order: #7/ REDOCKET FROM
Case #:18PM32466-PM-6Location:7328 ST ANTHONY CHURCH RD	Case Type: Prop	perty Maintenance
AVERY SHENITA PO BOX 9324 LOUISVILLE, KY 40209-0324	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date: 04/30/2021	Hearing Officer: G. David Pearl	Hearing Result: Conditionally Discharged
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for Louisville Metro for violation(s) as describe documentation, the Code Enforcement Bo Notice having been made, the Code E MISSED CASE 1-29-21 FOR TOTAL COM OF \$1000 AND DISCHARGE ON CONDI	ed in the citation/violation notice, an bard has made the following order, a Enforcement Board has issued the fo MPLINCE & APPEARANCE REQUI	d upon a hearing the supporting as set out below. ollowing order: #6/ BOARD TO HEAR RED/ UPHELD AND IMPOSE PENALTY
Case #: <u>18PM8597-PM-14</u> Location: 135 E WELLINGTON AVE	Case Type: Prop	perty Maintenance
BOXELDER PROPERTIES LLC 505 BERGMAN ST LOUISVILLE, KY 40203-2617	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date: 04/30/2021	Hearing Officer: G. David Pearl	Hearing Result: Dismissed
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for Metro for violation(s) as described in the of the Code Enforcement Board has made the Notice having been made, the Code E AUSTIN/ DISMISSED DIDNT OWN PROF	sitation/violation notice, and upon a h ne following order, as set out below. Enforcement Board has issued the fo	hearing the supporting documentation,

Case #: 19PM10602-PM-7	Case Type: Prop	erty Maintenance
Location: 853 HUMLER ST		
TREADWAY GREGORY PO BOX 43543	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
LOUISVILLE, KY 40253-0543 Hearing Date: 04/30/2021	Hearing Officer: G. David Pearl	Hearing Result: Affirmed No Show
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for violation(s) as described in the citation/vio Enforcement Board has made the followin Notice having been made, the Code E FROM MARCH 5, 2021 PER SUPERVISO IMPOSED IS UPHELD	lation notice, and upon a hearing the g order, as set out below. Enforcement Board has issued the fo	e supporting documentation, the Code
Case #: <u>19PM11737-PM-6</u> Location: 9415 SLAYTON CT	Case Type: Prop	erty Maintenance
SCHOTT BONITA 9415 SLAYTON CT LOUISVILLE, KY 40229-1031	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date: 04/30/2021	Hearing Officer: G. David Pearl	Hearing Result: Conditionally Discharged
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for for violation(s) as described in the citation/ Code Enforcement Board has made the for Notice having been made, the Code E IMPOSE PENALTY OF \$200 BUT DISCH WESLEY BARBOUR	/violation notice, and upon a hearing ollowing order, as set out below. Enforcement Board has issued the fo	the supporting documentation, the ollowing order: #6/ UPHELD ADN
Case #: 19PM14200-PM-4   Location: 514 GHEENS AVE	Case Type: Prop	erty Maintenance
RODRIGUEZ ROSALINO 514 GHEENS AVE LOUISVILLE, KY 40214-2626	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date: 04/30/2021	Hearing Officer: G. David Pearl	Hearing Result: Conditionally Discharged
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for violation(s) as described in the citation/vio Enforcement Board has made the followin Notice having been made, the Code E MARCH 26, 2021 FOR TOTAL COMPLIA \$500 AND DISCHARGE ON CONDITION	lation notice, and upon a hearing the g order, as set out below. Enforcement Board has issued the fo NCE & APPEARANCE REQUIRED.	e supporting documentation, the Code ollowing order: #4/ REDOCKET FROM / UPHELD AND IMPOSE PENALTY OF

Case #: 342672-ENF-ZM-71   Location: 724 DEARBORN AVE	Case Type: Prop	erty Maintenance
GOLOD LEONID 724 DEARBORN AVE	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
LOUISVILLE, KY 40211-2828 Hearing Date: 04/30/2021	Hearing Officer: G. David Pearl	Hearing Result: Affirmed
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed f Metro for violation(s) as described in the the Code Enforcement Board has made Notice having been made, the Code JANUARY 29, 2021 FOR TOTAL COM OF \$600	e citation/violation notice, and upon a l the following order, as set out below. E Enforcement Board has issued the fo	nearing the supporting documentation, ollowing order: #71/ REDOCKET FROM
Case #: <u>ENF-PMNT-19-009735-4</u> Location: 13925 BRUSH RUN RD	Case Type: Prop	perty Maintenance
WILLIAMS NEAL 13925 BRUSH RUN RD LOUISVILLE, KY 40299-5303 Hearing Date:	PETITIONER Vs. Hearing Officer:	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT Hearing Result:
04/30/2021	G. David Pearl	Affirmed No Show
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed f Louisville Metro for violation(s) as descr documentation, the Code Enforcement Notice having been made, the Code MISSED CASE 2-12-21/ DUE TO NON	ibed in the citation/violation notice, an Board has made the following order, a e Enforcement Board has issued the fo	d upon a hearing the supporting as set out below. ollowing order: #4/ BOARD TO HEAR
Case #: <u>ENF-PMNT-20-001236-4</u> Location: 902 BEECHER ST	Case Type: Prop	perty Maintenance
NELSON HOUSE PROPERTIES LLC 437 ADAIR RD LEXINGTON, KY 40502-2424	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date: 04/30/2021	Hearing Officer: G. David Pearl	Hearing Result: Canceled (Complied)
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed f Metro for violation(s) as described in the the Code Enforcement Board has made	e citation/violation notice, and upon a l	nearing the supporting documentation,

Notice having been made, the Code Enforcement Board has issued the following order: #4/ REDOCKET FROM MARCH 26, 2021 TO HAVE ATTY PRESENT/ CANCEL PER J. AUSTIN

Case #: <u>ENF-PMNT-20-001280-3</u>	Case Type: Prop	erty Maintenance
Location: 4517 BEECHBROOK RD 2 LAUNCH RS20 LLC 1941 BISHOP LN STE 804 LOUISVILLE, KY 40218-1965 Hearing Date:	PETITIONER Vs. Hearing Officer:	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT Hearing Result:
04/30/2021	G. David Pearl	Conditionally Discharged
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for Louisville Metro for violation(s) as describ documentation, the Code Enforcement Be Notice having been made, the Code I FEBRUARY 12, 2021 FOR STATUS & AI DISCHARGE ON CONDITION OF NO FU	ed in the citation/violation notice, an bard has made the following order, a Enforcement Board has issued the for PPEARANCE REQUIRED/ UPHELD	d upon a hearing the supporting s set out below. bllowing order: #3/ REDOCKET FROM
Case #: ENF-PMNT-20-005853-4 Location: 7144 DIXIE HWY	Case Type: Prop	erty Maintenance
CLEMONS MARK E 2211 HONEYSUCKLE WAY SELLERSBURG, IN 47172-9364	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date: 04/30/2021	Hearing Officer: G. David Pearl	Hearing Result: Conditionally Discharged
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for Metro for violation(s) as described in the of the Code Enforcement Board has made t Notice having been made, the Code I IMPOSE PENALTY OF \$900 AND DISCH	citation/violation notice, and upon a h he following order, as set out below. Enforcement Board has issued the fo	nearing the supporting documentation,
Case #: ENF-PMNT-20-006791-5   Location: 2820 TRIPLETT CT	Case Type: Prop	erty Maintenance
SAMPSON JAMES W & DIANE 1010 CRISTLAND RD LOUISVILLE, KY 40214-4625	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date: 04/30/2021	Hearing Officer: G. David Pearl	Hearing Result: Conditionally Discharged
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for Metro for violation(s) as described in the of the Code Enforcement Board has made t Notice having been made, the Code I	citation/violation notice, and upon a h he following order, as set out below.	nearing the supporting documentation,

IMPOSE PENALTY OF \$400 AND DISCHARGE ON CONDITION OF NO FURTHER VIOLATIONS FOR 1 YR

Case #: ENF-PMNT-20-009391-4   Location: 3802 BRITT LN	Case Type: Prop	erty Maintenance
PHILLIPS TRAVIS A 3802 BRITT LN LOUISVILLE, KY 40219	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date: 04/30/2021	Hearing Officer: G. David Pearl	Hearing Result: Affirmed No Show
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for ( for violation(s) as described in the citation/v Code Enforcement Board has made the foll Notice having been made, the Code En NONAPPEARANCE BY PETITIONER THE	iolation notice, and upon a hearing owing order, as set out below. Iforcement Board has issued the fo	the supporting documentation, the ollowing order: #4/ DUE TO
Case #: ENF-PMNT-20-010320-2 Location: 8003 BEULAH CHURCH RD	Case Type: Prop	erty Maintenance
KNIERIEM BETTY 1113 FAIRLANE DR MURRAY, KY 42071-3083	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date: 04/30/2021	Hearing Officer: G. David Pearl	Hearing Result: Canceled (Complied)
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for C Louisville Metro for violation(s) as described documentation, the Code Enforcement Boa Notice having been made, the Code Er FEES CANCEL HEARING PER C. PEERS	d in the citation/violation notice, and rd has made the following order, a	d upon a hearing the supporting
Case #: ENF-PMNT-20-010889-2   Location: 1423 OAKWOOD AVE	Case Type: Prop	erty Maintenance
SHELL GREG A PO BOX 91462 LOUISVILLE, KY 40291-0462	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date: 04/30/2021	Hearing Officer: G. David Pearl	Hearing Result: Conditionally Discharged
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for C Louisville Metro for violation(s) as described documentation, the Code Enforcement Boa Notice having been made, the Code Er FEBRUARY 12,2021 FOR TOTAL COMPL	d in the citation/violation notice, and rd has made the following order, a forcement Board has issued the fo	d upon a hearing the supporting s set out below. ollowing order: #2/ REDOCKET FROM

OF \$200 AND DISCHARGE \$150 ON CONDITION OF NO FURTHER VIOLATIONS FOR 1 YR WITH \$50 PAYABLE

Case #: ENF-PMNT-20-010906-2 Location: 4001 SARATOGA WOODS DR	Case Type: Property M	laintenance
HUANG QIYU 4001 SARATOGA WOODS DR JEFFERSONTOWN, KY 40299-4357	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date: 04/30/2021	Hearing Officer: G. David Pearl	Hearing Result: Re-docket
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for Case by Louisville Metro for violation(s) as described documentation, the Code Enforcement Board H Notice having been made, the Code Enforce JUNE 4, 2021 FOR TOTAL COMPLIANCE & A	in the citation/violation notice, and unas made the following order, as set cement Board has issued the following	upon a hearing the supporting out below.
Case #: ENF-PMNT-20-011837-3   Location: 4136 LA SALLE AVE	Case Type: Property N	laintenance
2750 S 7TH STREET ROAD INC 2805 ENGLEWOOD AVE LOUISVILLE, KY 40220-1130	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date: 04/30/2021	Hearing Officer: G. David Pearl	Hearing Result: Re-docket
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for Case Metro for violation(s) as described in the citatio the Code Enforcement Board has made the fol Notice having been made, the Code Enford 14, 2021 TO HAVE ATTY PRESENT	n/violation notice, and upon a hearin lowing order, as set out below.	ng the supporting documentation,
Case #: ENF-PMNT-20-012385-3   Location: 1447 LILLIAN AVE	Case Type: Property M	laintenance
AWAD KHALID 2805 ENGLEWOOD AVE LOUISVILLE, KY 40216-2117	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date: 04/30/2021	Hearing Officer: G. David Pearl	Hearing Result: Conditionally Discharged
	<b>Result Details</b>	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for Case Metro for violation(s) as described in the citatio the Code Enforcement Board has made the fol	n/violation notice, and upon a hearin	•

Notice having been made, the Code Enforcement Board has issued the following order: #3/ UPHELD AND IMPOSE PENALTY OF \$300 AND DISCHARGE ON CONDITION OF NO FURTHER VIOLATIONS FOR 1 YR

Case #: ENF-PMNT-20-013155-9 Location: 1916 BAIRD ST	Case Type: Prop	erty Maintenance
BOHANNON REVOCABLE TRUST 2506 MARGUERITE DR LOUISVILLE, KY 40216-1824	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date: 04/30/2021	Hearing Officer: G. David Pearl	Hearing Result: Dismissed
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for C Metro for violation(s) as described in the cit the Code Enforcement Board has made the Notice having been made, the Code Er REFERRAL/ DISMISSED	ation/violation notice, and upon a h e following order, as set out below.	nearing the supporting documentation,
Case #: <u>ENF-PMNT-20-013188-2</u> Location: 9406 SMYRNA PKY	Case Type: Prop	erty Maintenance
BURNETT JOE JR PO BOX 19474 LOUISVILLE, KY 40259-0474	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date:	Hearing Officer:	Hearing Result:
04/30/2021	G. David Pearl Result Details	Affirmed No Show
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for C Metro for violation(s) as described in the cit the Code Enforcement Board has made the Notice having been made, the Code Er NONAPPEARANCE BY PETITIONER THE	ation/violation notice, and upon a h following order, as set out below. forcement Board has issued the fo	nearing the supporting documentation,
Case #: <u>ENF-PMNT-20-014253-2</u> Location: 1154 S 6TH ST	Case Type: Prop	erty Maintenance
STUART APARTMENTS LTD 1355 BARDSTOWN RD PMB 14 4 LOUISVILLE, KY 40204-1353	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date:	Hearing Officer:	Hearing Result:
04/30/2021	G. David Pearl	Re-docket
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for 0 for violation(s) as described in the citation/v Code Enforcement Board has made the foll Notice having been made, the Code Er 14, 2021 TO HAVE ATTY PRESENT	iolation notice, and upon a hearing owing order, as set out below.	-

Case #: ENF-PMNT-20-014663-2   Location: 1237 COOPER AVE	Case Type: Property Maintenance	
MOORE MERRY L 4001 MUD LN LOUISVILLE, KY 40229-2765	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date:	Hearing Officer:	Hearing Result:
04/30/2021	G. David Pearl	Conditionally Discharged
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for Metro for violation(s) as described in the the Code Enforcement Board has made Notice having been made, the Code IMPOSE PENALTY OF \$300 AND DISC	citation/violation notice, and upon a h the following order, as set out below. Enforcement Board has issued the fo	nearing the supporting documentation,
Case #: ENF-PMNT-20-014797-2   Location: 12000 SNAWDER LN	Case Type: Prop	erty Maintenance
SCHREIBER CHARLES B 3510 ROCK ROSE LN LA GRANGE, KY 40031-9640	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date:	Hearing Officer:	Hearing Result:
04/30/2021	G. David Pearl	Dismissed
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for Louisville Metro for violation(s) as descrit documentation, the Code Enforcement B Notice having been made, the Code	bed in the citation/violation notice, and	d upon a hearing the supporting is set out below.
Case #: <u>ENF-PMNT-21-001014-1</u> Location: 2718 S 4TH ST	Case Type: Prop	erty Maintenance
BLEDSOE BEVERLY A 6204 TERRY RD LOUISVILLE, KY 40258-3030	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date:	Hearing Officer:	Hearing Result:
04/30/2021	G. David Pearl	Conditionally Discharged
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for for violation(s) as described in the citation Code Enforcement Board has made the Notice having been made, the Code IMPOSE PENALTY OF \$100 AND DISC	n/violation notice, and upon a hearing following order, as set out below. Enforcement Board has issued the fo	the supporting documentation, the ollowing order: #1/ UPHELD AND

Case #: ENF-PMNT-21-001053-3   Location: 2630 WILSON AVE	Case Type: Prop	erty Maintenance
BOOTH CHARLES & PATRICIA 2404 GARRS LN LOUISVILLE, KY 40216-3631	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date:	Hearing Officer:	Hearing Result:
04/30/2021	G. David Pearl	Affirmed
	Result Details	
the Code Enforcement Board has made Notice having been made, the Code UPHELD VIOLATION NOTICE	<b>.</b>	ollowing order: #3/ VIOLATION NOTICE/
Case #: ENF-PMNT-21-001292-1   Location: 921 DENMARK ST	Case Type: Prop	erty Maintenance
SHELL GREG A PO BOX 91462 LOUISVILLE, KY 40291-0462	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date:	Hearing Officer:	Hearing Result:
04/30/2021	G. David Pearl	Conditionally Discharged
	Result Details	

For the Citation/Notice being appealed for Case ENF-PMNT-21-001292-1 at 921 DENMARK ST issued by Louisville Metro for violation(s) as described in the citation/violation notice, and upon a hearing the supporting documentation,

the Code Enforcement Board has made the following order, as set out below.

Notice having been made, the Code Enforcement Board has issued the following order: #1/ UPHELD AND IMPOSE PENALTY OF \$200 AND DISCHARGE ON CONDITION OF NO FURTHER VIOLATIONS FOR 1 YR